Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: 2:15-3:15pm - Briefing: Budget 2018
Location: s.15

Start: Thu 2017-11-09 2:15 PM

End: Thu 2017-11-09 3:15 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: MINCAL, CITZ (TZ:EX

Required Attendees: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX

Attending: Jill & Colin

Material will be provided by Colin (deck)
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From: Taylor, Diane Ruth MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 12:38 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Budget 2018

Hi, do you have anything available this week? Thanks, d

From: Cook, Jeannette MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 12:37 PM

To: Taylor, Diane Ruth MTIC:EX

Cc: McEwan, Colin MTIC:EX; Pan, Christina MTIC:EX; Kot, Jill MTIC:EX
Subject: Budget 2018

Diane -
Can you work with Kathleen to schedule a 1 hour mtg with Minister this week to brief her on Budget 2018.

Attendees: Jill and Colin
Material will be provided by Colin (deck)

Thanks.
Jc

Jeannette Cook| Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 250 387-8817 | e: jeannette.cook@gov.bc.ca
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Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: 2:15-3:15pm - Briefing: Budget 2018
Start: Thu 2017-11-09 2:15 PM

End: Thu 2017-11-09 3:15 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: MINCAL, CITZ CITZ:EX

Required Attendees: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX
Categories: Briefings
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Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 2:15 PM
To: Taylor, Diane Ruth MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Budget 2018

FYI — this meeting is going to be held in s.15

From: Taylor, Diane Ruth MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Budget 2018

Looking good! Thanks, d

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Taylor, Diane Ruth MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: Budget 2018

Hi Diane,
| have scheduled it for Thursday, Nov 9 - from 2:15 to 3:15.
Hopefully that works for all.

Thanks,
K

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
Ph: 250 387-8817 | e: jeannette.cook@qov.bc.ca
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Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

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
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